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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Chief Russ Mager, Police Department
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: January 21, 2025

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH AND ISLAND
COVE, LLC.

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve a Traffic Enforcement Agreement between the City of Delray Beach and Island
Cove, LLC.

Background:
This agreement will allow the Delray Beach Police Department to enforce state and local traffic laws
on the private roads of the Island Cove community. The Agreement also mandates that the
community comply with the speed limits set by Florida Statute and follow Department of
Transportation standards for traffic control devices. The Police Department believes that allowing
enforcement of state and local traffic laws will enhance our presence in the area and have a more
direct impact on crime in that area.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
The Island Cove, LLC will pay the sum of $12.00 per year to the City of Delray Beach.

Timing of Request:
N/A
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